

Dear Sir/Madam:

I have come to know from my resource that there is a job opportunity of “**Senior Web/Graphic Design**” in your organization under your kind control.

I have more than 6 years of experience in the field of Web/graphic Designing and I have strong ability to work with Photoshop, Flash, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, Along with this, I also have good knowledge in programming Action Script and JavaScript.

My unique mix of previous work experience and my education and training in the field, makes me an ideal candidate for User Experience Designer opportunity in your organization.

I am sure my services would be useful to your organization and I look forward to put my knowledge and experience into practice.

Attached is a copy of my resume, which more fully details my qualifications for the position.

Thanking you for your kind consideration, waiting of your call for interview.

Sincerely,

Ahmad Eid | senior web/graphic design

Ahmad Eid

Jordan - Amman

Mobile: 962 799210254

Email: a7mad.eid@gmail.com

My Site: <http://www.artsplayer.com>

My Picasa: <http://picasaweb.google.com/ahmadeid.a/MyWebDesign#>

OBJECTIVE

A full time challenging position in a competitive technology, where my education and work experience can have a profound impact, resulting in the growth and productivity of the organization.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

- ♦ Bachelor's degree in Computer Science from Zarqa Private University - Amman/Jordan

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SKILLS

- ♦ Web Application Designing (Static /Animated/ Dynamic).
- ♦ Flash based Websites, Intro's, Banners, Slideshow's, Flv Players, Interactive Catalogues, Presentations and Animation.
- ♦ Graphics & Web Layout Designing using Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator Fireworks and Dreamweaver.
- ♦ Digital Illustrations (Pixel Art and Vector Art).
- ♦ Professional Mobile Application Designing (IPhone, Samsung, Nokia , Android).
- ♦ W3C Compliance CSS Based Websites with all Modern Browser Support.
- ♦ Client Side Scripting Using JavaScript and Action Script.

SOFTWARE & SCRIPTING LANGUAGES

- ♦ Adobe Photoshop *****
- ♦ Adobe Image Ready *****
- ♦ Adobe Illustrator *****
- ♦ Adobe Flash *****
- ♦ Adobe Dreamweaver *****
- ♦ Autodesk Sketchbook *****
- ♦ HTML,(X)HTML *****
- ♦ DHTML *****
- ♦ CSS *****
- ♦ Swift 3D *****
- ♦ JavaScript **
- ♦ Action Script ***

EXPERIENCE:

- ◆ Presently Working in Virtecha Solution's (virtecha.com) as a Senior Graphical User Interface (web, graphic and Mobile Application Design).
June 6th 2010 up to date.
Location: Amman
- ◆ Worked for SURE technology and Consulting (sure.com.sa) as a Senior User Interface (web/graphic designer).
September 2007 to March 2010.
Duration: 2 Years and 7 Month.
Location: Saudi Arabia
- ◆ Worked for Al-Reef TV (shoofeetv.com) as a Senior Web Designer and Team Leader.
June 2007 to September 2007.
Duration: 4 Month.
Location: Amman
- ◆ Worked for Kuwait Net (6rb.com) as a Web Designer/ Graphics Designer & Flash Animator.
April 2005 to May 2007.
Duration: 2 years.
Location: Amman

PORTFOLIO: (MOST OF MY WORK AVAILABLE IN CD)

- ◆ **My website (Portfolio)** *HTML*
<http://www.artsplayer.com>
- ◆ **My Flash website** *Flash*
<http://www.artsplayer.com/flash>
- ◆ **Virtecha Solution's**
<http://www.virtecha.com>
- ◆ **UAE Auto Cars – Emirate**
<http://www.uae-auto.com>
- ◆ **SURE Technology and consulting**
<http://www.sure.com.sa>
- ◆ **Council of cooperative health Insurance (CCHI)**
<http://www.cchi.gov.sa>
demo

- ♦ **AGRI Sciences**
<http://www.agri-sci.com>
- ♦ **King Abdullah Institute**
<http://www.kai.org.sa>
- ♦ **SURE Know**
<http://www.sureknow.net>
- ♦ **Desilva cafe**
<http://www.desilvacafe.com>
- ♦ **Yassar Food Restaurant**
<http://www.yasarsfood.com>
- ♦ **Tatweer (King Abdullah project for the development of higher education)**
<http://www.tatweer.edu.sa>
http://student.net.edu.sa/pages/default_female_pink.aspx
http://student.net.edu.sa/pages/default_male_blue.aspx
http://teacher.net.edu.sa/Pages/default_male.aspx
http://teacher.net.edu.sa/Pages/default_female.aspx?&change=2
<http://schools.net.edu.sa/Pages/default.aspx>
http://teacher.net.edu.sa/Pages/default_male.aspx?&change=1
- ♦ **Knowledge International University (KIU)**
<http://www.kiu.com.sa>
- ♦ **Imam university And imam university department**
<http://www.imamu.edu.sa>
- ♦ **International Energy Forum**
<http://www2.iefs.org.sa/Pages/index.aspx>
- ♦ **King Fahed Security College**
<http://kfsc.edu.sa/docs/index.aspx>
- ♦ **Ministry Of Higher Education (MOHE)**
(N/A Just JPG design)
- ♦ **Al – Obeikan**
(N/A Just JPG design)
- ♦ **King Saud University department (KSU)**
<http://www.ksu.edu.sa> (Old site)
- ♦ **Meeting Administration System**
(N/A Just JPG design "Product Design")
- ♦ **king Abdul-Aziz city for science and technology**
<http://www.kacst.edu.sa>

- ◆ **Arab Open University (AOU)**
<http://www.arabou.org.sa> (Old site)
- ◆ **King Abdullah Institution (KAI)**
<http://www.kai.org.sa>
- ◆ **Gulf Link Technology (GULF LINK)**
([Demo](#) and [JPG design](#))
- ◆ **Dar Al-Uloom Colleges**
(*N/A Just JPG design*)
- ◆ **Prince Sultan Cardiac Center (PSCCH)**
<http://www.pscch.med.sa>
- ◆ **AL- Riyadh Municipality**
<http://gdom.alriyadh.gov.sa/home.aspx>
- ◆ **Prince Sultan Cardiac Center**
<http://www.pscch.med.sa>
- ◆ **RMC**
<http://www.rmc.gov.sa>
- ◆ **Armed Force Medical Services Department (MODA)**
([Demo](#) Just [JPG design](#) - *its Internal site*)
- ◆ **SUKOOK Al-Jazeera**
<http://www.sukook-j.com>
- ◆ **Ministry of Municipal and Rural Affairs (MOMRA)**
<http://www.momra.gov.sa>
- ◆ **Artsplayer Flash (Flash and HTML Version)** *My personal website*
<http://www.artsplayer.com/flash>
<http://www.artsplayer.com>
- ◆ **Kuwait Net**
<http://www.6rb.com>
- ◆ **Al-Reef TV (ShooFeeTV)**
<http://www.shoofeetv.com>
- ◆ **Various Admin Panels and Flash design of above Websites** (available on request)

INTERACTIVE CD PRESENTATION AND FLASH BANNER :

- ◆ <http://www.artspayer.com/flash>
- ◆ Most of my work in flash and JPG design available in CD

NON TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- ◆ Good leadership and management abilities.
- ◆ Eager to learn and expand my knowledge.
- ◆ Excellent communication skills.

UNIVERSITIES FINAL PROJECT:

- ◆ Create a Program named (Steganographiy Methodology) using VB.net language

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father Name : Eid Hussein
Marital Status : Single
Place of Birth : Saudi Arabia
Date of Birth : 15 October 1982
Phone : +962 799210254

Reference: Available on Request.

Remark: Most of my work JPG available in CD or attached in this mail or in My Picasa: <http://picasaweb.google.com/ahmadeid.a/MyWebDesign#>